



530-B HARKLE ROAD STE 100 Santa Fe, NM 87505

Mail: redouan.eljeld@hotmail.com

Tel. : +1 731 474 9220

## **LANGUAGES**

ItalianbilingualEnglishintermediateChinesenotions

# PROFICIENCY

Revit expert expert Autocad senior Navisworks Archiwizard intermédiaire senior Sketchup senior 3Ds Max Rhinoceros intermédiaire intermédiaire **Artlantis** senior Vray Lumion senior Enscape senior Cinema4D senior Twinmotion senior expert Photoshop InDesign senior Illustrator senior Etabs senior SAP2000 senior senior **Ansys** senior Abaqus Tekla senior Word expert Excel expert expert Powerpoint

# Redouan El Jeld

Architecte \_ Structural Engineer \_ BIM Expert \_FengShui Expert

#### **PROFILE**

Trained as an architect, I began my professional career in various Italian and French agencies for more than three years. In China, I worked as an architect, teacher of architectural structures at the School of Architecture of ZC.

I founded the research team on BIM in 5D in 2012, then the E.BIM Studio agency in 2017. With interdisciplinary collaborators, I led construction projects in the service of medicine, education, culture, hospitality, housing and industrial environments. My experience and my technical know-how allow me to intervene on all the phases of studies of works of different types. Thanks to my mastery of software such as Revit and Navisworks, I can control the modeling and coordination of projects in a BIM environment.

Since I was a child, I studied oriental philosophy, for example the Taoist five skills (practice of Tao, medicine, astrology, divination and reading -face/hand/land reading). I use the top method of feng shui when I project villas and hospitals. Thanks to my grandfather.

# Areas of expertise:

- Public buildings, school, cultural and hospital facilities
- ERT, office buildings
- Industrial buildings, production architecture under GMP certification
- Collective and individual housing

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**2021.03** – / J&K BIM Studio - Pito Global Technology / France - China / Co-founder, Associate Architect / BIM modeling and management service and graphic productions for international architectural agencies (France, Belgium, UK, Ireland, etc.)

**2019.12 – 2021.02** / E.BIM Studio, UAZ / China / Founding Architect, Associate Professor / Design and construction integrating the BIM process on construction projects serving medicine, education, culture, housing and industrial environments.

**2017.01 – 2019.11** / University of Architecture of ZC / China / Teacher and researcher / Management of the research project on BIM in 5D. Integration of BIM management and training in the architectural creation process.

**2011.10 – 2016.8** / SALA2 ARCHITETTURA / Rome, Italy / Projector / 3d modeling and production of graphic documents in BIM process on all study phases. In charge of the formalization of the Building Permit and coordination with the technical lots.

**2008.10 – 2011.09** / ATELIER FRADET ARCHITECTE / Viroflay, France / Collaborator of Architect / Assistant to the Head of Agency. Production of graphic documents (Plans, sections, perspectives) and development of Building Permits.

### **EDUCATION**

2016 / Master of Scenography of Theatre / Sapienza University of Rome, Italy

2015 / Master of Architecture / Sapienza University of Rome, Italy

2008 / Bachelor of Structural Engineer / Nagasaki University, Japan